' ‘ GENERAL
A/CONF.2/SR.9
21 November 1951

ORIGIN:;L: ENGLISH AND

FRENCH
b S ‘ Dual distribution

CONFERENCE OF >LENIPOTENTIARIES ON THE STATUS OF
REFUGEES AND STATELESS PERSONS ‘

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINTH MEETING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
~on Friday, 6 July 1951, at 10.30 a.m.

CONTENTS: | _Pa e
Cons:.deratlon ¢f -the draft Convention on the
Status of Refugees (item 5(a) of the agenda)
(4/CONF,2/1 and Corr.l, u/com-‘ 2/5)
(contmued) .
1. irticle 12 - Wage-earning employment
(:/CONF .2/31, 4/CONF.2/40, A/CONF.2/41, o
4/CONF+2/47) k=18
2, Article 13 - Self-employment . 18-19
'3, ;Artlcle lh Liberal Professieus . 19 - 20

ke Praposed new article 14(a) (A/CONF 2/1;3) -2




A/ooRP.2/eR..9

page 2

Fresent:

Mambers:

Observers:

President s

Australia
Austria-
Belgium
Canada
Columbia -
Denmerk
Egypt
Federal Republic of Germany
France
Greece -
Iraq
Isracl
Italy
Moneco
Netherlands
Norway
Sweden

Switzerland (and
Lischtenstein)

Turkey

United Kingdom of Great
Britain and Northern
Ireland

United States.of America
Yugoslavia

Iran

RO I
RS ¢

Mr, LARSER (Denmark)

Mr, SHW
Mr, FRITZER
¥r, CHANCE

' Mr. GIRALDO-JARAMILLO

My, HOEG:

MOSTAFA Bey -

Mr, von TRUTZSCHLER
Mr, ROCHEFRT

Mr, PAPAYANNIS

Mr, Al PACHACHL

Mr, ROBINSON

Mr. del DRAGO

Mr. SOLAMITO

Baron vun BOETZELAER

'mo ANKER

Mr, ZUTTER
Mr, SCHURCH

Mr, MIRAS

Mr, HOARE
Mr, WARREN
Mr, MAKIEDO

Mr, KAZEMI



High Commissioner for Refuzces Mr, van HEUVEN GOEDHART
" Roprésentatives of specialized apencics T ‘
. and other inter=zovernmental organizations: S ) ’
Internationsl Refugee Organization Mr, STAPHINS
‘ B T Mr, SCHNITZER
Couneil of Europe Mr. von SCHHIEDEN

Representatives of non-governmental
organizations

Gategory B and Register

Caritas Internationalis My, METTERNICH
. . Mr. BRAUN
Catholic International Union for .
Socizl Serviece Miss de ROMIR
Cormission of the Churches on '
Intornational Affairs - Mr, REES
Consultative Council of Jewish _
Qrganizations Mr, HEYROWITZ
Co-ordinating Board of Jewish . ‘
Organizations ) Mr, WARBURG
Internctional Council of Women . ~ lMrs, GI:OD
International League for the
Rights of Man Migs BAER
Interriational Union for Child
Welfare ¥r, THELIN
International Union of Cathelic ' :
Woments Leagues . Miss de ROMER
League of Red Cross Societles Mr, LEDERMANN
Standing Conference of Voluntary .
Agencies ‘ Mr, REES
Worien's International League for | '
Peace and Freedom Miss DAER
World Jewish Congress, ' Mr, RDMGNER
Secretariab:
‘Mr; Humphrey . Executive Secrotery

Miss Kitchen - ' - Doputy Executlve Secretary



T

[

CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT CONVENTION ON THE ‘STATUS'OF REFUGEES (item 5(a) of
the\agenda) (A/CONF.2/1 and Corr.l, A/GONF.Z/S and Corr.l) (continued):.

The PRESIDENT announced that the Australian delegation had subm:l.tted
the text df a new article 11 (A), but, as the French version was not yst
available, he suggested that the propossl (A/CONF.Z/hl), which was a kind of
general observation concerning articles 12, 13 and 14, should be considered
after those articles had been discussed,

o Mr, SHAW (Australia) exj)lained that his attitude to those articles
would depend on the fate of his own proposal., Nevertheless, he had no objection
to the procedure suggested by the Président. o -

The President!s suggestion was adopted, -

1., Article 12 - Weps-earning employment (A/CONF, 2/31, n/com' 2/40, A/CONF 2/ua,
A/CONF, z7h7)

_ The FRESIDENT drew attention to the a.mendments to article 12 submitted
- by the Yugosiav and United Kingdem delegations {4/CONF, 2/31 and A/CONF 2/10
respectively). . _

‘ Mr, MaKIEDO (Yugoslavia) remarked that his amendment called ‘for’ little
\expla.nation. He recalled the fact that in the general discusgion he had stated

that refugees should be granted the same rights as nationals of the counfry in

- which they resided, Yugoslavia had already adopted that principle, and he heped

- that the other delega.tions would find his amendment acceptable.

M., von TRUTZSCHLER (Federal Republic of Germny) said that 2 c],ause
: pertaim.ng to the legal status of refugees, similar in purport to t.he Yugoslav
~ amendment, had been incorporated in the legislaticn of the Federal Republic of
- Germany, T R o
.~ The right to engage in wage-earning employment was extended to’refugees on _
~ the same terms as to nationals, It was hoped to assimilate the refugees within the

-



economc structure of the coun'bry on a perm;.nent bas:.s. He therefore hoped that ;
the Yugosl'w anendnmt would be adopted, although he ‘pealized that it presented

pertaa.n.dlfficultle,s to some delegations, and would vote in favour of it.

Mr, HOARE (United Kin gdom) stated that parag raph 2 of art:.cle 12

_related to cond:.t:.ons which a refugee ‘had to i‘ulfil in order to be exempt from
the restrictive neasures e.oply:mg to aliens: one of those conditions wag that of :
res:.dence. The generel administrative practice. "in the United Kingdom was o frae
a fore:.rrner from all those controls affer a period of residence of four years, :'
althouvh there were some categories of each in which controls were lifted after
three years, If his minor amendment {4/CONF.2/40) to sib-paragraph 2(a) were -
adopted, it would satlsfy his and possibly other delegations in ‘that connexion.
If it were not adopted he would be ovliged to enter a specific reservation on

that point,

With reg ara to the proposed deletlon of sub-paragraph 2{c), he po:.nt.cd ou‘h
that the mere fact of birth in the Unlt.ed Kingdon gave a child British nationa.li‘b:v'
There were cases of refugees who, shortly after admission, hed given birth to
offspring. Although he recognized that the purpose of sub-peia graph 2(c) was to
ensure that a refugee with a. family, who was firmly establlshed in his eountry of.
refuge, should be accorded his due rights, he could not accept the arbitrary. .
condition stipulated in that sub-paragraph. If h:.s proposal that sub-paragra.ph (

be Celsued WS not ddowted; he would thev ef01e h'lve to enber n apyro :xrute

reservobion in ihat respect too. . , . . N

7 Mr, GIRALDO-J! J%.AMIILO (Colombia) subnitted that if the iuuoslav
amendment to para.gruph 1 of artlcle 12 was adopted, p\.ravra.phs 2 and 3 would -
‘obviously become pointless, as , indeed, the Yugoslav delega.t:.on itself reoonnized, '

as was shown by its further propos&l that those paragraphs should be de‘leted. g
In other words, ‘if Contra.ctmg States accorded refugees ‘the same Yabour treatmen
as th-ir own natlonale ’ there would no longer be any restrict.ive ueasures s or a.n;y

consequential e;:oept‘i ons to be n-ade to those reasures,



~ A/CONF.2/5R.9
pege 6

The Colombian Constitution granted dliens the sane eivil rights 2s nationals;
however, it was possible that some European countries might experience serious
difficulties in accepting the 1iberal provisions of the Yugoslav ansndhent,

Mr, PETREN (Sweden) said that Sweden, which was a receiving country, was
in a very special position, For domestic reasons, it had been obliged to
introduce a system of labour permits for a1l aliens which, at the present juncture,
it was wneble to abandon., Hence, while the Swedish delsgation was not opposed to
the principle of the Yugoslav amendment, it would have to enter a reservation to
" article 12 should that amendment be adopted, and, indeed, insofar as paragraph 2
was concerned, even if the Yugoslav amendment was not adopted, since Sweden
could not pledze itself to make an exception to the systen in favour of refugecs,

His delegation wonid also be obliged to enter a reservation to paragraph 1
of article 12, as it could not undertake to extend to refugees the preferential
treatment granted to nationals of other Scandinavian countries under existing

special treaties,

_ Mr. SCHUKCH (Switzerland) szid that Switzerland was in a similer
position to Sweden so far as conditions for amployment imposed on aliens were
goncerned.  The basic principle of article 12 of the draft Convention waus, he
granted, equitable., Refugees must be guaranteed normal living eonditions, which
impliesl frecdonm to engage in work. The existing state of the labour market in
Switzerlend 21lowed that country to observe that principle, Nevertheless, his
qour;tnr could not undertake to apply the provisions of paragraph 2 of article 12
for an indefinite period, especially so far as the obligations imposed by sub=
-paragraphs (a) and (b) were concerned; and the Swiss Federal Government hed no
other course open to it but to enter reservations on that point, It should not
be forgotten that a large number of Swiss nationals were obliged %o. leave their
~own country to £ind work. Notwithstanding that fact, the Federal Government would
nqt fail to comsider any specific cases subnﬂ.tt.ed't.o it with the utnost sympathy.



- 4i/CONF . 2/8R.9°
page 7

Mr, HOEG (Denmark) said that the Denish delegation as in much the
same position as the Swiss and Swedish delega.tions ) and wonld elso have to enter
a reservation relating to the whole of article 12, In Denmark, there were
reguia.tions concerning working permits fo_r aliens; - those regulations had been
implemented liberally in the past and véould, he hoped, be 1liberally in'l".erpret.ed .
in the future too, On the other hand, the Danish Goverrment gould 'not commit .
itself to fulfilling the obligationms provided for .in article 12, especi.ally thqse
in paragraph 2. He could not therefore eupport the Yugosle.v amendmen‘b. He me, ;
however, in favour of the Um.ted Kinguom amendments to a.rtiele 12; .

~

Mr. FRITZER (Austria) remarked that the Austrien delegation was. a‘.\.so ”
in the same position. He wes ‘instructed by the Austrian Federal Government to -
enter 2 reservation concerning article 12 which it could. a.ccept as a recomnendatiot
but not as a bind:.ng proﬂsion.

There were 400,000 refugees in nustria, and in December, 1950, &he m.mber o
unemployed had been 200,000; Austria, in spite of its restricted. econory, had
done everythmg in its power for the refugees vd.thin its territory, but it wcmld
be extremely difficult for such a small country to accept the obligat.ions inheren
in article 12, 580 million Austrian schillings had been spent on refugees be'bwe_,
1945 and 1951; with that sum, 7,000 dwellz.ng—unitn conld have been constructed
By 2¢ February, 1951, 162,000 foreigners had become na.turalized, of whom 120,000
‘had been refugees; if the families of refugees were included s that f:.gure would ;
be epproximately 177,000, : : .

With regard to the labour situstion, refugees of German sthnic origin | :
(Volksdeutsche) employed in a.gricul'lﬁure or as domestic servants or child m‘zrsee;

for exenmple, were treated as iustrian nationals, The same was true of Volke- :
deutsche who had been world.ng for three years in the same trade, wadustry or :
business. The three-year qualifying period mentioned in sub-paragraph 2(a) wa.s
therefore elready generally observed in practice in Auetrie..

Re“ugees who were blind or helplese, or who had heen wounded in the secon
world war, were also entitled t.c ‘public aseietance on the _same terms as ixustri
,netlonals., S ' '



. A{mvzlsa.e

page 8

Finally, the Austricm Federa.l Government was actively engaged in trying to

, ller‘t the refugees‘ mosi' urgent need, thet of accomodation. .

Every State t‘ad the duty of giving 1ts own nationals primary coneidemtion,

but, although he felt that difficulties would be raised by putting refugees on
. the same footing as nationals, Austria.‘ solemnly promised to do ,everything in its
-power to transform the nrovis:.onal solution of its refugee problems int.o a

- permanent ona,

}ER}ENT (Belg:.um) said that, although Belgium had a large number of

unemployed, she ws nevértheless prepared to accept article 12 of the draft
Convention, However, the Belgian delegation would have %o e_nter reservations in .

. respect of paragraph 1 of that article in view of ‘the econordc and customs

B

- agreements existing between Belgium and certain neighbouring countries. ‘

With regard to paragraph 2, Belgium was submitting an amendment (A/CONF 2/47)

”;fto snb-paragraph (b) which admittedly limited its scope, but wh:.ch nevertheless
- geemed essential. a st:!.puletion obnously had to be made that, in order to be

. exempt from the application of the restrietive measures :mposed on aliens, the

;‘refugee must reside with the Spouse. of the country on whose account he or she

; en:}oyed th._.t exemptione

" The PRESIDINT said that Belgian amendment would be considered after it

had been c:!.rculated in Both worla.ng languages,

Mr. CHANCE (Canade) pointed out to the Yugoslav representative that the

'text of article 12, like that of the other articles,. was the product of a great
‘dea.l of discussion c.nd. thought over the precedin ei;,nteen months. 4t the second

session of the Ad bhoe Cormittee, some delegations, had f.‘v..l’o that a paoposal as
smple as the one in the Yugoslav anendment would be acceptable > but s after much
dieeuseion, it had been coneidered that paragraph 1 as a.t stood in document. )

‘A/GONF 2/1 would be most like.\.y to eomnd genera.l a.cceptance. Re therefore urged
‘the Yugoslav representative not to prc.ss his amendnent o’ohemise the Conference
»would probeb]y find itself 1nvolved in an endless discussion.



Pége- 9“?‘:: TR

: -He. found .gome difﬁ.culty in sl'k.r::.ng the approhensions oi‘ the United I\ingd\
!!BPI‘BS'E‘ tabive with regard to_sub=para ~raph 2(¢c).  He douoted wvhether. the point

,hud strong feelings in the matter, he wos nrep-’red to sw)port. him.

Mr. del DRuGO (Itu.ly) 52 id thg.t the point "t issuc v s one on wh::.ch th

‘ Itc lia.n Government, had "lm.ys hnd very defim.te news. Both :m ‘his Govermneryt! :
reply (E/l703(ndd 6) to the Secret ry—Gunerel's mv:.t t:Lon request.mv Government

't.o submit to h:un the:.r coments on tho report of the Ad hoc Gomittee on Sta.te-

: lessnems and Relatei Problens ’ and in his own statenent smm".‘,rz.z:.ng those -
‘comments ’ 1 the ‘)ositlon of the It lian Govcrnment lnd oeen mde qu:.te clear wit‘
regard to the commitments to be assumed undur the.various art:n.cles oi‘ Cmpter I,

of the draft Convention (Pra.ctice of Profcssions).

A country such a8 Itﬂly, which wo.s over-populated 'md thcrefore hcd a frrea. )

deal of unemployment, and whose frontiers and mlr:.'rblc const lay ad,)a.cent to area

‘which formed an ine,.hwustible source of refugees, “could ‘definitely | not’ cons:.der
‘ assuming comitments regording the enplomnent or naturehzgtion of fore:.gn :
refugees, which cuuld only 2dd to the difficulties nlrecdy confron‘h:.ng 'bhe I“ball

economy,

" Each year approximately 300,000 Italian’ students f:m.saed the:.r stuch,e.‘ c.n
'set .out to seek employment, Those young people, ' sone: of whom Were proparc ‘v_
- on Saturdays and Sundnys, could not be refused the opuortun:i.ty of worka.ng.'f‘?

-For thosé re(.,sons, ‘the Itzlian Government eould not do nore't’./z*ln allow
'refugees to benefit by ‘the laws’ and regulat:.ons concern:mg Work 3 employment., :
‘salaried professions , insurance and 8o on, wh:.ch '1’0 the fonent a.pp]::.cﬁ 'bo "11
rc.s:.dent in I‘baly. ' IR R R

T @) Sec _s;nw.;‘y‘,regoga of the third meeting (i/CONF.2/SR.3). -



~Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) congré,tulated the Yugoslav repryesenhative on
his generous display of liberaliam, He doubted, however, whether the Yygoslav
amendment could be impleménted by recéiving countries without causing & wave of
hostility on the part of the trade unions or without provoking an outburst of
xenophobia which might well end in the closure of the frontiers. Indesd, such
generosity would recoil on the heads of the very people whom it was sougat to
protect, His own country's refugee policy was very liberal, but it was a poliey
of stages which gra hdually led refugees to the enjoyment of the unrestricted
right to work. The liberalism of the policy was based on the right of asylum.
The T:goslav emendment jeopardized the very existence of that right; and did
not therefore reflect a wery reclistic attitude. :

, If Fronce acceded to the Convention, it would do so subject to reservations
on artiele 12, as had been the ccse y.v:'i.t.h the corresponding nrticle in the 1933

Convention, : , ; S

With regard to the United Kingdom amendment, he preferred to retain sib-
~ paragraph 2(2) as it was. He was opposed to sub-paragraph (e), b:lt would not
. oppose the Belglan amendment to sub-paragraph (b).

; Mr, SHAW (Australia) said that his first concern in respect of article
12 was the interpretation of the words "lawfully ll\rlng in their territory" in
paragraph 1, He folt that same interpretative orticle such as the one he was
himself proposing (A/CONF,2/41) should be inserted in the Convention. |

In Australia, as in certain other countries, there were ssveral categories
of people holding visas for a temporary stay, for example, students, invalids
; undergoing medical treatment and business men, who had no permﬁent receidence in’

those countries entitling then to engage in wage-carning employment, It was

- possible thot such people, who were "1a:vif_ully living" in those. éounﬁries y might
later cleim the rights pertaining to refugecs; their cloinmmight be Logitimate

- if, for emmpie,'a. revolution had in the meantime occurred in their countries of

origin. In his opinion, however, aliens sodournigg in & given country should not




automa‘o.a.cally be entitled to benefit fpom the yrov:.sions of the convention, they -
should be required to sat:.si‘y the authori‘bles thet eircumstances had arisen which &
allowed them to q.xe.lz,fy Naturally, aliens including refugeés who had been

admitted on a permanent basis wWere Lawfully entitled to such r:.ghts.

He had therefore introduced his proposal for & new erticle 11 (4. That
proposa‘.;. might appear & curbersome method of meeting the difficulty, and hg.’
suggested that some representatives who had perticipated in the work of th» M -

- Gommittess, might be in a position to meke suggestions as to how it could be 5

improved,

He also had doubts reg*ruing the words "in the sane circumstances in the
third line of poragraph 1, and in thot connexion, recallud his &.rl:.er sta.t.unant

concerning Australiats position as a country of imoretlon. There was no questicn ;f
- of discriminating a.gumst refugees, and ithe geéneral purport of article 12 was S

acceptable to his delugut:.on., Australials aim was to ass:mlate the remgees

dithin its 'berrl‘c.ory, but its mugrmt:.an scheme provided for labour contrac'bs |

or certain types of migronts. Approximetely 160, 000 refugees had come to-

ustralia under an agreement with the International Refugee Orgonization (IRO) 3

;hey had been classed as assisted migrants and had had t9 enter into two—year

labour contr“-cts. There was ~lso an annual intake of 40,000 to 50,000 non-refugee

mm:.&,rants from countries with which Australia hed bilateral agreements and wh:.ch

had a.greed to the two-ysar contract condit:.on._ In add:.t:.on, 150,000 non—refugee

‘aliens and 50 ,000 refugce aliens had been admitted since the second world war

without assistance or labour contraets.

’ It had been asserted by some represent atives that the nustra.h,..n delegati.on‘s
reservations wou]d be covered by the words “in the sanme urcmnst'mces" those - o ‘
words being teken to noan that refugees should have the sane treatment as other

aliens in the sane c:.rcuust ances, in the sense that the refugees would have t.o S
at:.sfy the reqm.rements prescr:.bed for nationals of foreign Stotes res:.dent :Ln
uustral:.a. But his difficulty would not be resolved by such a vague wording 5

problems might arise concoerning the dlfferent teworles of rei‘uge"s under the 3;:,';..;

¥

fustralian imuigration schene,



Y, Y R
page 12 .

. It was ‘for those reasons thet he had introduoed hie proposal. He had. tx‘ied to
draft it in such a way as to conf:me its appllca:hion to as fow art.ieles a8 -
possible, namely, art.ioles 12, 13, 14 and 21, in which he’ saw & possible conflict
between the Convention ang the Australian lebour—contrec‘b system. In that way, he
hoped that he had d:.epoeed of the objee tion that. his proposal was too wide and too '

general.

-’ His attitude to articles 12 s 13, ‘14 and 21 would depend on the position wh:l.oh
the Conference took on his proposal , and he ~would therefore reserve his position
"if those articles were put to the vote before that position had been mde olear. -

" Mp. van HEUVEN GOBDHART (United Nations H:.gh Comniss:.oner for Refugees)
5 erlt that .article 12 was a basic elemeut in the draft Convention and thet it would

" be deplorable to water it down by meldng substant:we amendments to it. _ He _
appreciated the motives" whlch had prompted the Yugoslav deleget:.on to introduoe )
_it.s amendment. He nevertheless fully support.ed the pertment remarks of the
French representatlve., To aocept the’ Yugoslav amendment would be to run eounter ‘
to '\‘.he true intentions of the Yugoslav delegation, for, as thc. French representat:.ve
- had pon.nteo out, eertaz.n delegat:.ons would then be obhged to enter reaerva.t:.ons

' ;on the entn.re article.

), - The” points raised by the United Kingdom represent.at:.ve could be covered by
R appropria.te reservations. Thus, on the one hand, the fopge of article 12 in
its eausting form would be preserved, and, on the other, the diff:.cult:.es of the .
: United Kingdom delegation would be met., He hoped that artiole 12 would be:
: :‘ 'adopted unamended, and that delega.t:.one which could not aocept 1t toto would
‘ ;_ enter the necessary. rese.vations, It was also to be hoped that the Yngoslav

A _repreeenta.tlve would reconsluer his poen.tion. :

.

| MOSTAFA Bey (EgYPt) wished, at that stage of the diseussion, to olarify
. -the pos:.tion of the Egyptian Government on the articles grouped together in -
'Cha.pter 1IT of the draft Con'.rentlon under the head.mg "Pract.ice of Pro.t‘essiona“

Coe
L

e



"A/CONF, 2/5R. % 4
page 13 _ R

For h:.stor:.cal, geographical and political reasons, Egypt had a prnsperous
fore:.gn coleny that made up 5% of its total population. That colony enjoyed
liberal - trea‘c.ment that enabled it to carry out multifarious activities, and it
co-aperated am:.cably in the economic development of the country. As he had already
sald, howsver, Bgypt was faced with grave demograph:.c problems and was accordingly
obliged to debar na.'c:.onals of other countries from exerc:.sing certain profession
within the countryo

Egypt was neither a receiving country nor a country of imigrétiim, and wWas
fully prepared to externd to’ refugees the benerit of provisions laid fown in fa\mur
of aliens. It was in the process of negotiating with various countr:.es treaties ..
regarding the estabhs}ment of forelgn nationals, and :mtended to introduce :mt.o
those treaties a clduse enabling it to close certain trades’ or profess:.ons to
aliens, For that reason, the Egyptian delega.uon had submitted an ‘amendment -
(A/CONF,2/43) which sought to add a new article 14 (A), “which it would ‘explain :m
due course. He could not therefore support the Yugoslav amen&nent to crticle 12.

Anot.her question’ ‘which was causing. h:l.m concern was of a legal nature, ' 11; _
related to the procedure for entering reservations. He drew attent.ion to the
fact that States which acceded to the Convention after its s:.gnature would mt be
entitled to enter reserVat:.ons 5 in such cz.rcmnstances s 1t seemed prefex able for LS
the Conference to amend the texﬂ of tne draft Conventlon rather tha.n to contanplata
the poss:Lbillty Sf nutierous resewatn.ons. S s

‘ The PRESIDE\IT drew- the attention of the Egypt:.an reprasentative to’
| paragra.ph 1.of article-36 as proposed. by the Ad hoe Committee (A/CONF, 2/13 Coiees
according to which, Con‘bractmg Sta‘l:es cauld enter reservatiens to certain. articles
of the Uonventmn at: the time of. sz.gxa.’ouz‘e, ratification or-accession. '

M, ANKER (Norway) sald that Norway accepted the princ:.ple laid down in
.article 12 of the draft Convention. It could do so all thegmo e readily in that
its labour legislation granted refugees more. favourable treatment than aliens m _'
general.- But it could -not. go . further, a.nd it could not. .agree. to put remgees ‘on
the same. footing as its.own. na.t:.onals in respect of-wa ge—earnmg employment. It i
: could not. therefore accept the Iugoslav amendment. '



moma/&t.9
‘page Lh .

et .
- T ~

He desired to associate himself with the statements made by the Swedish and
Danish representatives on the regional policy of the Scandinavian countries in
respect of the labour market. Acdordingly, he would be compelled to enter
reservations on article 12 when the Convention was.signed. "And in the event of
article 36 of the draft Conventicn, which dealt with reservations, not being
adsptad, his delegation would submit an amendment to Article 12 at a su:.table. timea .
He d:.d not think, however, ‘that that would be necessary. '

The PRESIDENT said that while drafting article 12, the ad hoe Committee
had also had in mind cases where rei‘ugees might txmporarlly v:.sn.t e country for

special reasons and for a specific period, for example, for purposes of study.
It was clearly only fair that they should not be accorded the right to engage in
wage-earmng enployment. to any greater extent than other aliens, whose sojoum
was govemed by specia.l conditions s Were allowed to. '

Passing to a ‘matter of broad princ:.ple,, he Sald that the Conferesnce was in
reality faced with two alternative methods of approach to the draft Convention.
It could aim either at perfection or at reaching the lowest common denominator of
agreement, If the latter course were adopted the government which insisted on the

“most restrictive conditions would be in a position to dictate the final form that
the p@ov:.s;ons of the draft Convention ghould take. If, on the other hand, the .
. former course was fanowed, many governments would probava be obliged to enter
reserva.tz.ons, in so doing, he pointed out, they would reserve the:.x- position en ‘
verticles as a whole, without distinction as to theu' component prons:.ons. '
Neither of those solutions seemed to be very desirable, and he therefore appealed
‘o representat:wes to seek the golden mean, and, if possibls, by precept and.
) "axample, to encourage others to w:.thdraw their reservat:.ons at a later atage. If
’ _'the Conference worked along those lines he bel:.eved it mght be possible to arrive
at a just and effective -:.natnment. :

5 M. HOARE (United Kingdom) had been mpressed by the French
‘ ,remesentative's argmnents concerning sub-paragraphs 2 (a) and 2. (c). He would
" not press the United Kingdom amendments (1&_./0(!&‘.2/!;0), which it had been suggested .



- page 15

might weaken the draft Convention, against t.he will of the majority, purely to
avo:.d potentlal difficulties for his own country. He entirely agreed with the
Pres:.dent that the aim of the Conference should be to frame as liberal a text as
could be achieved in the light of practical poss:n.bn.htles. It should be open, of
course, to governments to make reservatn.ons in respect of specific provisions.

He would accordingly withdraw his amendments.

The PRESIDENT assumed that sub-paragraph 2 (c) covered 111egltimate as
well as legitimate children, in view of the prons:..cr. contained. in Article 25 {2)

of the Un:.versal Declmtion of Human Rights.

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) suggested that as sub—paragraph 2 (c) opened with
the word "He! it could- only apply to legitimate children. He would suggest that
if the intention was that the provision should be applicable te illegitimate
children as welly, the words “or she" should be inserted after the word "He" in
that partleula- case. It was unnecessary to do S0 -in-other .parts of the drai"c

Convention, where it was understood that the word “he" meant both men a.nd mmen-

-

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) thought that the existing ‘text of the sub-paragraph

/
was satisfactory. It would be difficult to meke it clearer..

Baron ven BOETZELAER (Netherlands) considered that the. provisions of o
paragraph 3 of article 12 const:.t.uted a recommendation to, rather than an
obligation on, Contracting States. It wa.s undesirable to make reconmendations in
a convention, ‘It would therefore be desirable to relegate voeux and recom:mdationa

appearing in the draft Convention as it then stood %o & separate draft resoluti.on, o

which the Conference could adopt- lat.er when the instrupent itself was s;gned.

My, MAKIEDO (Yugoslavia) said he. understood the difficulties with which
governments might be faced in gopnexion with the prov:l.s:.on contained in the :
Yugoslav amendment to article 12, Nevertheless, he would point out that in most. e
- countriss the number of refugees was smaller than the number of unenployed, 80
‘that unless the former were accorded freedom to seek employment on equal terms - R
- ﬁith the nationa.ls of the eountry concemed they would be unable to ﬁnd vmrk. . g



v »\N»‘ fw‘?‘\x'; -:*

. When the present. Constitution of Yugoslav:.a, wh:n.ch conta:.ned certain prov:.szons
: relating to the status of refugees, had been in course of preparat:.on, the »
. problem-had not been a particularly serious one for his country, S:ane t.hen the
 flow of refugees from eastern Europe had grown to sizeable proportlons, and was
| contmuing to mcrease, and Yugoslavia's economic situation had been ma.de serious
by the. economic blockade enforced by the Comini‘orm countries. N_evertheless ’ he:
~was unable to withdraw his amendment to article 12, which was in effect a crucial
artlcle dealing with the right to work. However, in view of the arguments advanced
in connexion with artiecle 12 s he would re-cons:.der amendments which he had mtroduceo
“to certain other articles of the draft Convention,

. My, von' TRUTZSCHIER (Federal Republic of Germany) said tﬁat he had been
struck by the cogent cbjections raised to the Yugoslav amenduﬁent, which, if
~adopted, might give rise to dlfflcult:.es of application. He would therefore
abstain from voting on it,

‘ The PRESIDENT suggest.ed t.hat, as there were no more speakers s the
general dn.scussmn on article 12 might be closed,

It Was So_apgreed,

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Yugoslav amendment to artlcle 12
(A/GONF 2/31). . 4

The Yugoslav amendment. was re;ected bx 16 xotes o l, w:_th g abstenffions. ?

.- The " PRESIDENT Sa.ld that he would next put to the vote the Belgian
amendment (A/CO\IF 2/47) which proposed the addition to sub-paragraph 2 (b) of the
words “and resides w:.th that spouse".

l

“Mr, ROCHEFORT ‘(France) wlshed to corment on the mrdlng of the Belg:.an
amendment desplte the fact that 1t had’ already reaehed the’ votng sta,ge., ‘It'




sub:pa,ragr_dph, 2 (b):. "Should_. a refugee have abandoned.his spouse, he: shall ndb g ;:
be entitled to benefit by this provision“., o e e ST ,_;;«.:si;

v e

© Mp. BERMENT (Belglum) accepted the French suggestlon.

Mr. HOARE (Unlted Ylngdom) thought that the v&wle ma.tter requ:.red _
mrther conslderatlon. The French representatlve‘s attempt to J.mprove on. the oo, ;

Belgian amendment ralsed d:.i‘flcultles of 1ts oWne For exa.mple 5.8 rei‘ugee m:.ght

not abandon his m.i‘e » but he m:.ght treat her witn such cruel'by tha‘f she was i‘orced

to 1eave, h:un. Moreover, 11‘ the in.fe were able to obtaln from the eourts a .o

ma:.ntenance ordsr agalnst her husband, 1t would clearly be deelrable that the s \’
husband should continue to enjoy rights in respect of employment so0 as to be able »
to support her.. It would be extremely difficult to -allow for ‘all .possible

" contingencies, and.it might therefore perhaps be wise to-.rete'aa.n'the‘ﬂ;originel‘f15{'-‘*"“

g

wording,.

FTN Ve e LR

- Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) :admitted that the: p.oints»:made-.:by.fthe:.-United-~f S e
Kingdom representative were well-founded.. It would -no doubt-be: possible toifind* #
a better forxﬂula.-} than he had himself -suggested.to meet the, .delglan nepresentat«lve'sﬁ

desirese. . . o o .oant o eeees o naivinlosit oy et

- o
PSRRI i PO
R LU R ORI S = K\ ».‘;.-:E\

MOSTAFA Bey (J..gypt.) suggested that, :x.n v:.ew of the 1nter-dependence of. ,.,1&.‘

the threé artlcles in Ghapter IIi the vote on them shoulti be »deferred. L
Egyptlan delega.t:.on was submttlng an amendment to art:.cle lh wh:Lch also a.ffected
' haptexﬁ"II“I‘would |

contracted solely w:.th a view to securlng certa:.n advantages. 3t would be * if

para.doxlca.l if a rt.ﬁlgee was able to benefit from his. marital status wn.thout



JCONF,2/5R,9 .
- page 18

observing his marital obligations. That was why he urged the Conference 0 ‘adopt
his amendment. Its wording could no doubt be improved, if it were not acceptable.
to certain delegations as it stood. g

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) considered that growing difficulties and
. eomplications of all sorts lay ahead. He wondered whether it would not be better
- to leave the authoriti«s of the Contracting States free to refuse through their
i.nterpreta.tlon of paragraph 2 of article 12 the benefit of its provisions to
refugees who abandoned their spouses or failed to honour their family obligations,
-Would the Belgian representatne be prepared to w:.thdraw his amendment on that
understandmg?

My, HERMENT (Belgium) said that he could not give an immediate reply.

" He would consider the matter.

e The PRESIDENT pointed out that his suggestion that the general dlscussion

¥ on article 12 should be closed had been adopted. He had exercised his discretion
as President in allowing the French representatlve to suggeét. a re-drafting of the
Belg:.an amendment as it was on the point of being put to the vote. Thé re-draft
had been accepted by the Belgian representative, In the light of the difficulties
that had subsequently arisen, he considered that it would be best to proeeed to
the vote on the question of substance immediately and leave it to the Style v
cmttee to find a suitable wording.

The Belgian amendment to sub-paragraph 2 (b) of article 12 s re-phrased

‘f hx the French representative, was adopted by 6 votes to 5, with 2 abstentions, °'

", Article 12 was adopted as amended by 16 votes to none, with i abstentions,
“Article 13 - Self-qe!nglomegt

Mr. MAKIEDO (Yugoslavia) withdrew h:.s amendment (A/CONF.2/31) %o

£y



Lo LT e et oipage 19
- Baron van BOETZW (Netherlands) suggested that the word “engage" B
was not very a’ppropria'be in an a.rticle relating to self-employment.

Mr, HOARE (Um.ted Kingdom) agreed with t.he Netherlands representative,
and suggested that the text would be improved by the 1nsert10n of the words

“on his own account“ after the word “engage"
It was so aggeed, .

. The PRESIDENT pointed out that ‘the amendment did not call for any '
change in the French text. o

Mr. SHAW (Australia), explaini‘ng his vote, said that he was abstéinin
on articles 12, 13 and 14 pend:.ng the decision yet to be taken on his propesal
(A/GONF 2/L1) relating to the addition of an mterpret.at:we article,

The PRESIDENT put to the vote article 13 as aménded. R
Article 13 was adogted as_amended by 20 votes to none, with 2 absteptiohé‘,

3. Art.:.cle ;_4 - L:.beral Professn.ons

Baron van BOETZ}.LAER (Netherlands) said that he would not press h:.s
earlier suggestlon that prov:_s:Lons m the form of recomnendat:.ons to govermne
such _as. that contained in article 12, para,graph 3, and art.:.cle lh, paragraph 2,
should be removed from the draft Convention and J.ncorporated in a separa.‘be
resolnt:on, but he would nevertheless question whe‘bher article lh, paragra.ph 2,
which dealt with the re-establ:.shment of refugees, was :m fact an appropr:.a.te‘
provn.sion for the Conventlon, the aim of which was t.o prov:.de them with a lega-
status. If it was the wish of the. majority, however, to reta:.n that paragraph
would pomt out that the words "eolonies, protectorates or :Ln Trust Terr:.torie
under their administration® ‘were not cons:.stent with that of article 35 of ‘bh

draft Convention - the "Colonial »clause“



cimad J;s- -fi'

Mr. ROCHEFORT \France) consn.dered t.hat the clause ,uould ‘have, to. e
redrafted in any case. Further econsideration of the question m:.ght be deferred

- until the second reading of the draft.Convention, T

e I T LN TR
SRR
RN

My, HOARE (United Kingdom) ‘agreed with the Netherlands representative
~that article 14, paragraph 2, should agree with the wordlng ox‘.‘ art.lcle 35. No
point of substance, however, was involved, and the mc Jter mig‘fit‘ pérhaps be ieft

to the Style Committee. o C e TR

Mo

The PRESIDENT suggested that the text m:l.ght be examined mi‘orma.lly by
-the French » Netherlands and United Kingdom representatives,: and a new text
i‘_siubmtt_ed to the Conference later, In the meantinme, a vote could be. taken.on
article 14, paragraph 1, and on ‘the subs"qance of. faragraphv.Z;:-; sincey if the ~
latter was rejected, there would be no need for drafting changes.» )

Mr. ROCHEFORT (France) saw no object.lon to such a procedure, always

" provided that the changes in the text were: ‘not made at’ ‘the’ expense of “the
wording of article 35, The French delegat:.on would, in any case, abstam from

Not.ing on a paragraph, the form of which was subject’ to further amendment.

The President.'s suggestion was adopted. s

Article 15, pa ragragh 1, Was adogt.ed bx 19 votes to none, m.th 2 abstent:.ggs, |
aragraph 2, was adopted b 16 votes t6 ‘none. ""ﬁiﬁhs‘ abstent:.ons

: ubject. to drafting changes bx the Stxle Comnitteez Rt

P

The PRESIDENT stated that article 14 as a. whole would be put:-to. the
vote once the final text of paragraph 2 had been agreed upen. B

R
REN

a¥ ‘;- b' . -t

" i Proposed mew article 1k (A) (w/CONF.2A3) .. |

MOSTAFA Bey (Beypt) had litile to add to the explanation hé had already
given on the substance of his amendment (s/CONF.2/43). The purpose of thst "
- gimendment was to give Contracting States the right to reserve certain profecsions
to their own nationals, That option was necessary in the case of certain States
' ~which, like Eésrpt, were faced with serious demographic problams. ’

o N .
for e,



_ My, HERMENT (Belgium) wondered whether the Egyptian amendmeqt was
‘ really essential to the safeguarding of such rights. sctually, the draft
Convention'gave refugees the status of aliens - not that of nationals.

MOSTAFA Bey (Egypt) considered that as a reservation of that kind ueS"i
included in the text of the bilateral treaties regarding the establishment of
foreign natlonals that his country was in process of negotiabing with certaln
other countries, there could be no ob;ectlon to 1nserting it in the Gonventlon and

-applying it to refugees, it being understood of course that the tendency was to-

aselmllate then to aliens,

M. HERMENT (Belgium) was not opposed to such a course, bub still did not
see the necessity of 1ncluding that new reservation in the draft Convention,
Moreover, spsaking generally, only limited use should be made of restrlctlve

provisions in instruments like the Convention, if only for psychological reasons. ‘

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) agreed with the Belgian representative, #s :
refugees were to be accorded the same ri ights as aliens generally it was unnecesesr§
to refer to rights reserved to nationals, and it might be dangerous to refer to f
rights which conld- be covered by special regulations, as was done in .the Egyptlan |
: proposal, inasmuch as it might suggest to States the p0551b111ty of dvaking such ',

action in respect of refugeeso

.-

The PRESIDENT put to the vote the Egyptlan proposal relat ng to a new
‘article 14 (A). - S

The nggtlan proposal was reqected by 12 votes to 2, with 5 abstentlons,

The PRESIDENT suggested that the Mstralian proposal (a/CONF. 2/%2) relat

to an addltlonal interpretative article might be taken up at the next meet;ng.};j

. Mp, SHAW (Australia) suggested that all the 1nterpretat1ve artlcles :
should be dealt with together; if they were, it might be preferable for the Gonfere

not " to 1nterrupt its present order of dlscu35¢on, and to proceed to artlcle 15,>
It was so ggeed.

The neeulng roS¢ & gﬁ,g,me o

‘-r!ua--wun—



